

# Somerville NJ Pre-K to 8 PTO

## November 17, 2021 Meeting Agenda

- Call to Order Amy Sumoski
- Accept Minutes Danielle Zacek
- Membership update Melinda Julian  
We now have 190 members!
- Treasurer update Amanda Hoy  
See budget sheet.
- Trunk or Treat Danie Tiplady & April Adiletta  
Came in under budget. Great success!
- Gertrude Hawk Fundraiser Amanda Hoy  
Orders have been submitted. \$14,919.00 in sales. We will profit half of that (\$7,459.50).  
Delivery will be the week of December 6th. Pick up will be that week or on the 11th during the Holiday Shop. We can also deliver to classrooms.
- Penny Drive and Coat Drive Danie Tiplady & Kate Ambrose  
About 25 families came to the Coat Drive. There are still people reaching out and in need.  
Students raised \$302.12. Working on how to disperse the money. Danie called for the PTO to match that amount, so \$604.24 total. Voted and passed.
- Indoor Recess Wishlist Amanda Hoy & Bronwyn Pucci  
Requested 210 items; 162 games have been donated. Keep sign-ups open throughout the holidays.
- Holiday Shop Melinda Julian  
December 11th from 9-3:00. Sign-up Genius is open! Set-up is Friday night 6:30-8:00. Clean-up is 3-4:30. Need elves, adult helpers for wrapping, cash register & check out, etc. Would be great to get kids sign up who need volunteer hours. Add slots on sign-up for wrapping and check out. Laura Porovecchia offered help.  
Ms. Frevert - possibly offer sensory friendly hour/half hour?
- Teacher Holiday Treat Bar Danie Tiplady  
For VDV & Middle School. December 20th-23rd. One of those days will have a Hot Chocolate Station. Danielle will set up the station at VDV. Danie motioned for a donation of \$250. Passed.
- Dine to Donate Amanda Hoy  
Possibly once a month? Ideas for Chipotle (33%), Panera (20%), Prima Pizza, Buffalo Wild Wings, Blue Sheep Bake Shop for ice cream.

Meetings are 3<sup>rd</sup> Wed of each month @ 7pm: 1/19, 2/16, 3/16, 4/20, 5/18, 6/8

**Book Fair**

Amy Sumoski & Erica Stepper

February 28th - March 4th. Friday the 25th to set up. Sign-up Genius will be going out. Thursday January 6th is the Committee Meeting. Erica Stepper to co-chair with Amy. All for Books Program will be used for donations so that every child will get a book. 80 books have been ordered for the Van Dercart using our Scholastic Dollars!

**Day of Service**

Amy Sumoski

3rd week of January. SHIP can possibly use more utensils/napkins. Also, possibly toiletries? Will be doing a sign up and hoping to get kids involved. Maybe one school can donate the toiletries and the other donate the utensils.

**Pencil Grams**

Danie Tiplady

Pencil Grams will be delivered to the kids on Valentine’s Day. 4 pencils in a treat bag with a note. Increase price to \$5 vs. \$4. Hoping to expand to Middle School and do a Friendship Gram selling water bottle stickers and can share profit with the Student Council of the Middle School. Kids will be the ones doing the spending so the price will be \$1 or \$2. Danie motioned to increase the budget to \$600 (not including stickers). Passed.

**Updates from the Schools**

**VDV** - Ms. Frevert- GEOY Nominations until Friday, November 19th. Food Drive - last day is Wednesday the 24th.

**SMS** - Food Drive, Penny Drive. Try and make a connection with The Student Council.

**Open for Discussion**

Megan - SEPAG: Please weigh in on the email regarding loss of learning, items that have been cut out of budget. Accessible playground equipment.

Amanda - Mr. Derflinger sent a funds request for \$1,000.00 for The Art Club Program. There needs to be a discussion with the district about this.

**Close of Meeting**

---

**PTO Executive Board**

Amy Sumoski, President  
Danie Tiplady, Vice President  
Amanda Hoy, Treasurer  
Danielle Zacek, Secretary

Carolina Reales, Co-Membership  
Melinda Julian, Co-Membership  
Megan Britton, Communications

# Organización de Padres y Maestros de Somerville NJ Kinder-8 Grado

## Agenda de la reunión del 17 de Noviembre de 2021

Llama para ordenar	Amy Sumoski
Actualización de membresía ¡Ahora tenemos 190 miembros!	Melinda Julian
Actualización de la tesorera Ver hoja de presupuesto.	Amanda Hoy
Tronco o golosina Entró por debajo del presupuesto. ¡Gran éxito!	Danie Tiplady and April Adiletta
Recaudadora de fondos de Gertrude Hawk Se han enviado pedidos. \$ 14,919.00 en ventas. Beneficiaremos la mitad de eso (\$ 7,459.50). La entrega será la semana del 6 de diciembre. La recogida será esa semana o el día 11 durante la tienda navideña. También podemos entregar a las aulas.	Amanda Hoy
Comité de respuesta a tormentas Cerca de 25 familias vinieron a Coat Drive. Todavía hay personas que se acercan y están necesitadas. Los estudiantes recaudaron \$ 302.12. Trabajando en cómo distribuir el dinero. Danie pidió al PTO que iguale esa cantidad, por lo que \$ 604.24 en total. Votado y aprobado.	Danie Tiplady and Kate Ambrose
Lista de deseos de recreo interior 210 artículos solicitados; Se han donado 162 juegos. Mantenga abiertas las inscripciones durante las vacaciones.	Amanda Hoy & Bronwyn Pucci
Tienda de vacaciones 11 de diciembre de 9 a 3: 00. ¡Inscríbete Genius está abierto! La instalación es el viernes por la noche de 6:30 a 8:00. La limpieza es de 3 a 4:30. Necesita elfos, ayudantes adultos para envolver, caja registradora y salida, etc. Sería genial que se inscribieran los niños que necesitan horas de voluntariado. Agregar espacios al registrarse para envolver y comprobar. Laura Porovecchia ofreció ayuda. Sra. Frevert, ¿posiblemente ofrecerá una hora / media hora sensorialmente amigable?	Melinda Julian
Delicias navideñas para profesores Para VDV y Middle School. 20-23 de diciembre. Uno de esos días tendrá una Estación de chocolate caliente. Danielle instalará la estación en VDV. Danie pidió una donación de \$ 250. Aprobado.	Danie Tiplady

Meetings are 3<sup>rd</sup> Wed of each month @ 7pm: 1/19, 2/16, 3/16, 4/20, 5/18, 6/8

**Cenar para donar**

Amanda Hoy

¿Posiblemente una vez al mes? Ideas para Chipotle (33%), Panera (20%), Prima Pizza, Buffalo Wild Wings, Blue Sheep Bake Shop para helados.

**Feria del Libro**

Amy Sumoski & Erica Stepper

28 de febrero - 4 de marzo. Viernes 25 para montar. Regístrate Genius saldrá. El jueves 6 de enero es la reunión del comité. Erica Stepper copresidirá con Amy. El Programa Todo por los Libros se utilizará para donaciones para que cada niño reciba un libro. ¡Se han ordenado 80 libros para Van Dercart usando nuestros Scholastic Dollars!

**Día de servicio**

Amy Sumoski

3ª semana de enero. SHIP posiblemente pueda usar más utensilios / servilletas. Además, ¿posiblemente artículos de tocador? Haré un registro y espero involucrar a los niños. Quizás una escuela pueda donar los artículos de tocador y la otra los utensilios.

**Gramos de lápiz**

Danie Tiplady

Se entregarán lápices a los niños el día de San Valentín. 4 lápices en una bolsa de regalo con una nota. Aumente el precio a \$ 5 frente a \$ 4. Con la esperanza de expandirse a la escuela secundaria y hacer un Gram de la amistad vendiendo pegatinas de botellas de agua y poder compartir las ganancias con el consejo estudiantil de la escuela secundaria. Los niños serán los que hagan el gasto, por lo que el precio será de \$ 1 o \$ 2. Danie hizo una moción para aumentar el presupuesto a \$ 600 (sin incluir calcomanías). Aprobado.

**Actualizaciones de las escuelas**

**VDV** - Ms. Frevert- Nominaciones GEOY hasta el viernes 19 de noviembre. Colecta de alimentos - el último día es Miércoles 24.

**SMS** - Colecta de alimentos, Penny Drive. Intente establecer una conexión con el Consejo Estudiantil.

**Abierto para discusión**

Megan - SEPAG: Por favor, opinen en el correo electrónico con respecto a la pérdida de aprendizaje, artículos que se han recortado del presupuesto. Equipo de juegos accesible.

Amanda - El Sr. Derflinger envió una solicitud de fondos por \$ 1,000.00 para el programa The Art Club. Es necesario que haya una discusión con el distrito sobre esto.

**Cierre de la reunión**

---

**PTO Executive Board**

Amy Sumoski, President  
Danie Tiplady, Vice President  
Amanda Hoy, Treasurer  
Danielle Zacek, Secretary

Carolina Reales, Co-Membership  
Melinda Julian, Co-Membership  
Megan Britton, Communications

Meetings are 3<sup>rd</sup> Wed of each month @ 7pm: 1/19, 2/16, 3/16, 4/20, 5/18, 6/8